
It’s about two o’clock, and there is a silver and blue diesel train that’s pulling two 
double decker passenger cars as it rumbles and clatters past the Post Office 
(Jefferson Store) on Peconic Lane heading eastbound to the seasonal Village of 
Greenport. This is one of the now daily trips the Long Island Rail Road (LIRR) makes 
from Riverhead to Greenport. It was once a formidable rail system that carried New 
York City residents to New England via a ferry in Greenport. The LIRR failed to 
compete with the New England railroads and soon became a Long Island commuter 
railroad. The Pennsylvania Railroad in 1900 bought controlling interest for 6 million 
dollars, hoping to improve commuter service, in the New York area by building the 
tunnels under the East River and the Hudson. They even built Penn Station to 
accommodate the passenger service.


In 1832, long before there was a Statue of Liberty, a private company from Boston 
formed a predecessor to the LIRR. The Brooklyn and Jamaica Railroad Company 
(B&J), was the first commuter railroad on Long Island. It was to connect South Ferry, 
Brooklyn to Jamaica, Queens. A few years later, several investors bought the B&J line 
and formed the Long Island Railroad Company to transport passengers from New 
York to Boston via a ferry from Greenport. The tracks finally reached Greenport in 
1844 and the travel time from New York to Boston was now down from fifteen hours 
to eleven. A large device, a turntable, was built in Greenport to turn the train around 
so it could head back to New York. As opposed to modern diesel trains that use two 
engines, one to pull east and another at the other end to pull west, steam engines of 
that time only traveled in one direction and had to be physically turned around. The 
turntable, although not needed today, can be seen behind the Greenport train 
station.


In 1959, the logo of the LIRR was that of ‘Dashing Dan’ symbolizing the commuter 
nature of the railroad. In 1962 they added ‘Dashing Dottie’ to the company’s logo 
collection. In 1965, Governor Nelson Rockefeller helped begin the Metropolitan 
Commuter Transit Authority (MCTA) to modernize the LIRR. The MTA (commuter is 
gone) owns and operates the LIRR. At present, the familiar MTA logo adorns all the 
LIRR passenger cars and engines.




As that silver and blue diesel clatters along, it passes several stations on the way. It 
also passes places where stations once stood. Alongside the Post Office in Peconic 
was the LIRR Hermitage station, as Peconic was once called. The building where the 
Post Office is was once a grocery store, and the station was on the southwest side of 
the tracks behind the store. That station was closed in 1962. In Cutchogue, there were 
three stations houses built on Depot Road between the years 1875 and 1962 though 
none have existed since. The other stations that existed on the North Fork in 
Jamesport is also long gone. Three train stations on the North Fork still are in service: 
the Mattituck station, the Southold station, and the Greenport station. With all the 
changes the LIRR. has gone through, it is still one of the oldest continually used 
railroad names in the United States.

Pictured: Cutchogue Train Station from our collection.


